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Question #1:  
In the original Synopsis posted on June 26, 2009, it states: 
 
"The anticipated release date of the solicitation is on or about July 20, 2009 with an 
anticipated offer due date of on or about September 15, 2009." 
 
In the Modification posted July 1, 2009, a request for a number of responses from 
prospective offerors is made, all of which are due by July 20, 2009.   
 
Anticipating that the Contracting Office will need some time to consider the content of 
responses received prior to releasing the final solicitation; does this mean that the final 
solicitation will be released sometime later than "on or about July 20, 2009"?  If so, is an 
updated anticipated release date available? 

 
Answer #1:  The estimated release date was inadvertently unchanged in the 
synopsis modification.  Synopsis modification 2 contains the anticipated release 
date for the solicitation of on or about August 1 with an anticipated offer due date 
approximately 45 days after release. 
 

Question #2:  
Also in the original Synopsis, it states:  
 
"Prospective offerors shall notify this office of their intent to submit an offer."  
 
When is this notification due to your office?  In addition to a statement of intent to submit 
an offer, what other content should this notification contain? 

 
Answer #2:  Other than the notification of intent to submit an offer, there is no 
content specifically required in this notification, nor is there a specific due date. 
However, the notification is most helpful when received early enough in the 
process to determine industry’s interest in the requirement. 

 
Question #3:  
Are prospective offerors required to submit a Response to the questions posed in the 
Modification posted July 1, 2009 to be eligible to submit an offer for the final solicitation? 
 

 Answer #3:  The questions were posted to obtain industry input on the subjects 
included.  There is no restriction on contractors eligible to submit an offer.   
 
 


